
REF ID:A7001-

THE LIBRAR v oF CoNGRESS 

WASHINGTON 

KM 
0PPICB OP THE LIBRARIAN July 24' 1942 

Dear Mr. Friedman: 

In response to your recent request, I send herewith, by 
direction of the Librarian, a renewed card permitting you to draw 
from the Librazy books on hieroglyphics and c;ryptology, so far as 
capable of issue, until June 30, 1943. 

Enclosure 

Mr. William F. Friedman 
3932 Military Road 
Washington, D. C. 

Very truly yours, 

Secretar,y of the Librar.y 

pproveGl for Release by NSA on 07-16-2014 pursuant to E.O. 
13526 
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Librarian 
Lib:ra:r7 ot Congress 
Washington, D.C. 

Dear Sirs 

REF ID :A70Qdi.O ., 

23 Jui,- 1943 

SPSIB-3 

There 11 enclosed herewith m7 expir~d card per­
llitting ae t~ draY bOOkl t:roa the Lib!'&J"7 ·on hiero­
glJ"PbiCB and orJPtolog. I would appreciate it it 
this could be renewed tor another period ot aix 
aontba. 

.ver,- trulr 7ours, 

William F. Friedman 
Director ot Communioationa 

Reseatteh 

~ ·, 

• •'L w 


